



Rahul Aggarwal
Partner

AZB House, Peninsula Corporate Park
G K Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013

T: + 91 22 4072 9999

F: + 91-22 6639 6888

@: rahul.aggarwal@azbpartners.com

Rahul Aggarwal has over 10 years of experience and is a member of Firm's Capital Markets group. He is advising on a wide variety of capital market transactions, including initial public offerings, follow-on offerings, rights issues, qualified institutions placements, bulk and block deals, offer for sale, and buy-backs of equity shares. He has advised issuers, promoters, investment banks and several marquee investors across various sectors including defence, FMCG, financial services, gaming, healthcare, information technology, manufacturing, pharmaceuticals, retail, and telecom.

Experience

- Partner (October 2024 – Present)
- Counsel (October 2023 – October 2024)

Key Practice Areas

- Capital Markets

Recent Work Highlights

- KFin Technologies Limited and General Atlantic on KFin Technologies' ₹15 billion IPO. One of India's first IPO by a company which caters to comprehensive services and solutions to the capital markets ecosystem.
- Uniparts India Limited on its ₹5.31 billion IPO.
- Capital Group on its sale of securities in Mankind Pharma Limited's ₹43.26 billion IPO.
- Patanjali Foods Limited on its ₹ 43 billion follow on public offering.
- Bharti Airtel Limited on its ₹209.87 billion rights issue. India's largest ever fund raise by issuance of partly paid-up equity shares by a telecom company.
- ICICI Bank Limited on its ₹150 billion qualified institutions placement.
- YES Bank Limited on its ₹ 150 billion follow on public offering.

Memberships

- Bar Council of Maharashtra & Goa (2013)

Professional Qualifications

- B.L.S. L.L.B, Government Law College, Mumbai (2013)

Recognized as a 'Rising Star' for Capital Markets by IFLR1000 (2023 – 2024)

Recognized as a 'Notable Practitioner' for Capital Markets by Asialaw Profiles (2024)

Recommended for Capital Markets by Legal 500 Asia Pacific (2024)
